] Reeommend THis (QuwoTE —%/«z /Z'Tﬁa»&;/;;/

From: kcook@cookcompanies.net
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:18 AM

To: windsorgarage@echoes.net
Subject: HOSE CRIMPER SET UP

ATTCHED IS THE HOSE CRIMPER SET UP QUOTE.

oy ot 75 cRImPER ¢ Digs, SET Wf
@Wm; JRVeLuDES & CABINETS )S dup HosEs

Aup TRAINNG,  Also  START Uf FATTIRES,

All the best,
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Cook Brothers - Binghamton _
TRIPLE CITIES >%@Em_,noz LLC QUOTE © PAGE | 1
15 Walter Ave e
BINGHAMTON,NY 13901 | QUOTE# | 2838749
United States of America —
Phone: 607-723-7481 _~DATE | 1/10/23
(81136 7 [ B
B TOWN OF WINDSOR s TOWN OF WINDSOR
I P.0.BOX369 H P.0.BOX 369
Lt HIGHWAY DEPT P HIGHWAY DEPT
v WINDSOR, NY 13865 t WINDSOR, NY 13865
o United States of America 0 United States of America
L. _ L _
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER NO. . SHIPVIA TERMS | BLMN.
Run1 Net 30 850
mwmorﬁc HZw.H_WCOﬂOZw >
" ITEMNO. - DESCRIPTION . QTY.ORDERED | UM 'PRICE . “"AMOUNT "
WH H28004-250R m>m Sox._om 2-WIRE _._<%>=_._n 50.00 | EA 4. 6800 234.00
WH H28006-250R SAE 100R16S 2-WIRE HYDRAULIC 250.00 | EA 5. 4500 1362. 50
WH H28008-250R SAE 100R16S 2-WIRE HYDRAULIC 250.00 | EA 6.1800 1545. 00
WH H28012-250R SAE 100R16S 2-WiRE HYDRAULIC 50.00 | EA 9.8200 491. 00
WH H28016-250R SAE 100R16S 2-WIRE HYDRAULIC 50.00 | EA 12. 9200 646. 00
WH 04Z-102 047 - 2 WP 1/8"-27 2.00 | EA 5.3300 10. 66
WH 047-104 047 - 4 WP 1/4"-18 4.00 EA 5. 9200 23,68
WH 04Z2-106 04Z - 6 NP 3/8"-18 2.00 | EA 7.1300 14. 26
WH 04Z-204 04Z - 4 FP 1/4"-18 1.00 | EA 11. 4800 11.48
WH 047-504 04Z - 4 M-JIC 7/16"-20 4,00 | EA 7.9900 31.96
WH 04Z-506 04Z - 6 N-JIC 9/16"-18 1.00 | EA 8. 0700 8.07
WH 047-604 047 - 4 F-JIC 7/16"-20 4.00 | EA 7.0200 28.08
WH 04Z-664 04Z - 4 F-JIC 90 7/16"-20 2.00 | EA 16. 4700 32.94
WH 04Z-A24 04Z - 4 F-ORFS 90S  9/16"-18 1.00 | EA 19.1300 19.13
WH 04Z-A26 04Z - 6 F-ORFS 90S  11/16"-16 1.00 | EA 20. 6000 20. 60
WH 04Z-E64 047 - 4 M-ORFS 9/16"-18 1.00 | EA 12. 5700 12.57
REQUIRES O-RING = 4629X4
WH 04Z-104 047 - 4 MPX 1/4"-18 2.00 | EA 12. 7200 25.44
WH 04Z-P04 04Z - 4 M-ORB 7/16"-20 1.00 EA 11. 4900 11.49
REPLACEMENT O-RING = 7629X4
WH 04Z-S64 04Z - 4 F-ORFS 9/16"-18 2.00 EA 12.2200 24, 44
WH 042-S66 04Z - 6 F-ORFS 11/16"-16 1.00 EA 13.2100 13.21
SUBTOTAL - TOTAL DISCOUNTS * SHIPPING & HANDLING. ~ FREIGHT MISCELLANEOUS < TAX TOTAL -




Cook Brothers - Binghamton

TRIPLE CITIES ACQUISITION, LLC QUOTE PAGE | 2
15 Walter Ave —
BINGHAMTON,NY 13901 QUOTE# | 2838749
United States of America O
Phone: 607-723-7481 DATE | 1/10/23
(81136 ] [ ]
B TOWN OF WINDSOR s TOWN OF WINDSOR
1 P.0.BOX369 % P.0.BOX 369
L HIGHWAY DEPT p HIGHWAY DEPT
v WINDSOR, NY 13865 ¢ WINDSOR, NY 13865
0 United States of America 0 United States of America
L _ L. _
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER NO.. - . SHIP VIA T - TERMS ST SLMN
Run 1 Net 30 850
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS >
e ITEMNGL - o DESCRIPTION . QIY.ORDERED .| UM - PRICE - .- AMOUNT- R
WH 06Z-104 06Z - 4 WP 1/4"-18 2.00 EA 6. 4700 12.94
WH 06Z-106 06Z - 6 WP 3/8"-18 4,00 | EA 6. 4700 25,88
WH 06Z-108 067 - 8 WP 1/2"-14 2.00 | EA 8.7700 17.54
WH 06Z-256 06Z - 6 FPX 3/8"-14 1.00 | EA 22,7800 22.78
WH 06Z2-506 06Z - 6 M-JIC 9/16"-18 4,00 | EA 7. 8400 31.36
UH 06Z-508 06Z - 8 M-JIC 3/4"-16 2.00 | EA 8. 8400 17.68
WH 06Z-604 06Z - 4 F-JIC 7/16"-20 1.00 | EA 8. 7000 8.70
WH 067-606 06Z - 6 F-JIC 9/16"-18 10.00 | EA 8, 1700 81.70
WH 06Z-666 06Z - 6 F-JIC 90 9/16"-18 4,00 | EA 18. 7000 74.80
WH 067-668 06Z - 8 F-JIC 90 3/4"-16 2.00 | EA 20. 5600 41,12
WH 06Z-A24 06Z - 4 F-ORFS 90S  9/16"-18 1.00 EA 20. 3800 20.38
WH 067-A26 06Z - 6 F-QRFS 90S 11/16"-16 2.00 | EA 20. 8500 41.70
WH 06Z-E66 06Z - 6 M-ORFS 11/16"-16 2.00 EA 15. 1200 30. 24
REQUIRES O-RING = 4629X%6
WH 06Z-J06 067 - 6 MPX 3/8"-18 2.00 | EA 12. 4300 24.86
WH 06Z-L68 06Z - 8 F-ORFS 45 13/16"-16 1.00 EA 25. 1300 25.13
WH 06Z-L66 06Z - 6 F-ORFS 45 11/16"-16 2.00 EA 20. 2000 40.40
WH 06Z-M06 06Z - 6 MPX 90 3/8"-18 1.00 | EA 25. 5900 25.59
WH 067-P06 067 - 6 M-ORB 9/16"-18 1.00 EA 9. 6200 2.62
REPLACEMENT O-RING = 7629Xé
WH 06Z-P08 06Z - 8 M-ORB 3/4"-16 1.00 | EA 10. 2500 10.25
REPLACEMENT O-RING = 7629X8
- SUBTOTAL TOTAL DISCOUNTS . | SHIPPING & HANDLING. ~ FREIGHT MISCELLANEOUS - TAX - TOTAL....




Cook Brothers - Binghamton

TRIPLE CITIES ACQUISITION, LLC QUOTE PAGE 3
15 Walter Ave —
BINGHAMTON,NY 13901 ' QUOTE # 2838749
United States of America XY
Phone: 607-723-7481 _  DATE | 110/23
(81136 1 L 1
B TOWN OF WINDSOR s TOWN OF WINDSOR
1 P.0.BOX369 1 P.0.BOX 369
L HIGHWAY DEPT P HIGHWAY DEPT
r WINDSOR, NY 13865 T WINDSOR, NY 13865
0 United States of America 0 United States of America
L | (. _
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER-NO. |- - . - SHIPVIA . - _ e e e ... . TERMS . o o SLMN.
Run | Net 30 850
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS >
. U WEMNoO, . - [ 7. = . - DESCRPTION . - . - . | QIY.ORDERED | UM | - PRICE . .. | . . AMOUNT :
WH 06Z-R06 067 - &6 M-ORBX 9/16"-18 1.00 | EA 12. 9600 12.96
REPLACEMENT O-RING = 7629%6
WH 06Z-R68 06Z - 8 M-ORBX 90 3/4"-16 1.00 EA 26, 1500 26.15
REPLACEMENT O-RING = 76298
WH 067-566 06Z - 6 F-ORFS 11/16"-16 4,00 | EA 14. 1900 56. 76
WH 06Z-568 06Z - 8 F-0RFS 13/16"-16 2.00 | EA 14, 6700 29.34
WH 08Z-058 087 - 8 F-NPSM 1/2"-14 4,00 EA 16. 1300 64.52
WH 08Z-106 08Z - 6 NP 3/8"-18 2.00 EA 8. 2600 16.52
WH 08Z-108 08Z - 8 WP 1/2"-14 6,00 EA 8. 5300 51.18
WH 087-508 08Z - 8 M-JIC 3/4"-16 4,00 | EA 9. 7000 38.80
WH 08Z-606 08Z - 6 F-JiC 9/16"-18 1.00 EA 11. 9200 11.92
WH 087Z-608 08Z - 8 F-JIC 3/4"-16 6.00 EA 10. 3700 62.22
WH 08Z-610 087 - 10 F-JIC 7/8"-14 2.00 EA 10. 5500 21.10
WH 08%-648 08Z - 8 F-JiC 90L 374" -16 2.00 EA 34. 0900 68.18
WH 087-668 08Z - 8 F-JiC 90 3/4"-16 4.00 | EA 21. 9400 87.76
WH 08Z-A28 (087 - 8 F-ORFS 90S  13/16"-16 4,00 EA 25, 4700 101.88
WH 08Z-A30 08Z - 10 F-ORFS 90S 1"-14 2.00 | EA 32, 2000 64. 40
WH 08Z-E68 087 - 8 M-ORFS 13/16"-16 2.00 | EA 14,7800 29.56
REQUIRES O-RING = 4629X8
WH 08Z-E70 08Z - 10 M-ORFS 1"-14 1.00 | EA 12. 3700 12.37
REQUIRES O-RING = 4629X10
WH 08z-J08 087 - 8 WPX 1/2"-14 4.00 | EA 14. 1400 56.56

_SUBTOTAL | TOTALDISCOUNTS ~ | SHIPPING & HANDLING |~ . FREIGHT | - - MISCELLANEOUS = | = TAX = TOTAL




Cook Brothers - Binghamton e
TRIPLE CITIES Emosmaoz_ LLC QUOTE PAGE | 4
15 Walter Ave BT
BINGHAMTON,NY 13901 QUOTE # 2838749
United States of America _ —
Phone: 607-723-7481 DATE. 1/16/23
f81136 ] [ B
B TOWN OF WINDSOR s TOWN OF WINDSOR.
! P.0.BOX 369 H P, 0.BOX 369
L HIGHWAY DEPT ? HIGHWAY DEPT
+ WINDSOR, NY 13865 r WINDSOR, NY 13865
0 United States of America 0 United States of America
L _ L _
'CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER NO. - . SHIP VIA _TERMS. . U1 SLMIN ©
Run 1 Net 30 850
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS >
L UITEMNOL © b o DESCRIPTION QTY. ORDERED - 1-UM | .~ PRICE' " AMOUNT"
WH 087Z-168 087 - 8 F-ORFS 45  13/16"-16 2.00 | EA 22,5100 45.02
WH 087-M08 08Z - 8 MPX 90 1/2"-14 2,00 | EA 18.1200 36. 24
WH 08Z-P08 08Z - 8 M-ORB 3/4"-16 2.00 EA 11.9500 23.90
REPLACEMENT O-RING = 7629X8
WH 08Z-P10 08Z - 10 M-ORB 7/8"-14 2.00 | EA 14. 1500 28.30
REPLACEMENT O-RING = 7629X10
WH 08Z-568 08Z - 8 F-ORFS 13/16"-16 4.00 | EA 15. 5300 62.12
WH 08Z-S70 08Z - 10 F-ORFS 1"-14 4.00 | EA 24. 4600 97. 84
WH 12Z2-062 122 - 12 F-NPSM 3/4"-14 1.00 EA 29.9100 29.91
WH 12Z-108 1227 - 8 MP 1/2"-14 1.00 | EA 17. 8500 17.85
WH 12Z-112 127 - 12 NP 3/4"-14 4.00 | EA 14. 3700 57.48
WH 12Z-116 122 - 16 WP 1“-11-1/2 1.00 | EA 19. 9700 19.97
WH 12Z-512 12Z - 12 M-JIC 1-1/16"-12 4.00 | EA 13. 6900 54,76
WH 1272-612 122 - 12 F-JIC 1-1/16"-12 6.00 | EA 17.0300 102.18
WH 12Z-672 122 - 12 F-JIC 90 1-1/16"-12 6.00 | EA 36. 6200 219.72
WH 122-P12 12Z - 12 M-ORB 1-1/16"-12 2.00 EA 21. 4400 42,88
REPLACEMENT O-RING = 7629X12
WH 122-S72 122 - 12 F-0RFS 1-3/16"-12 4.00 : EA 30. 2000 120. 80
WH 12Z-576 12¢2 - 16 F-ORFS 1-7/16"-12 2.00 EA 33.1000 66. 20
WH 12Z-J12 122 - 12 MPX 3/4"-14 2.00 | EA 23.1100 46. 22
WH 16Z2-112 162 - 12 WP 3/4"-14 2.00 [ EA 20. 5000 41,00
YH 16Z-116 161 - 16 MP 1"-11-1/2 6.00 | EA 20. 4500 122.70
" SUBTOTAL _TOTAL DISCOUNTS " SHIFPING & HANDLING FREIGHT . MISCELLANEOUS - - - TAX “TOTAL .~




) Cook Brothers ~ wms%rﬁ:g-.

TRIPLE CITIES ACQUISITION, LLC QUOTE _PAGE | 5
15 Walter Ave T
BINGHAMTON,NY 13901 - QUOTE # 2838749
United States of America T
Phone: 607-723-7481 DATE" | 1/10/23
(81136 7 [ 1
B TOWN OF WINDSOR s TOWN OF WINDSOR
1 P.0.BOX 369 % P.0.BOX 369
L HIGHWAY DEPT P HIGHWAY DEPT
r WINDSOR, NY 13865 ¢ WINDSOR, NY 13865
0 United States of America 0 United States of America
L _ L 2
| CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER.NO, _ “ . SHIPVIA Ll TERMS L SLMN,
Run i Net 30 850
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS >
B CTTEMNO.- _ o  DESCRIPTION. ...~ ‘¥ QTY. ORDERED 1977 B PRICE - - UAMOUNT -
WH 16Z-516 162 - 16 M-JIC 1-5/16"-12 5.00 | EA 24. 6900 123.45
WH 16Z-616 16Z - 16 F-JIC 1-5/16"-12 6.00 | EA 28. 4600 170.76
WH 16Z-676 16 - 16 F-JIC 90  1-5/16"-12 4.00 | EA 53. 7400 214.96
WH 16Z-J16 16Z - 16 MPX 1"-11-1/2 2.00 | EA 38. 7700 77.54
WH 16Z-572 16Z - 12 F-ORFS 1-3/16"-12 1.00 | EA 42. 4600 42. 46
WH 16Z-576 16Z - 16 F-ORFS 1-7/16"-12 4.00 | EA 32.5000 130.00
WH 06Z-608 06Z - 8 F-JIC 3/4"-16 8.00 | EA 8. 6600 69.28
SUBTOTAL “TOTALDISCOUNTS . | SHIPPING & HANDLING FREIGHT MISCELLANEOUS - TAX - ~ TOTAL .
8004.90 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 8004. 90




Lawson Products, Inc,
8770 West Bryn Mawr Ava., Suite 800, Chicagoe, Il €0631-3515

e LAWSON Products 8656-LAWSONAU (866-529-7664) lawsonproducts.com
Sales Quotation

Sales Quote No. 21766132
a TOWN OF WINDSOR Document Date 12/28/2022
- PER OMNIA PARTNERS #R192005 Quote Expiration Date 01/27/2023
@ | PO BOX 369 Gustomer No. 10002748
WINDSOR NY 13865-0369 50 No.
Buyer
Attention
. | TOWN OF WINDSOR HWY DEPT Currency uso
,; 369 E CHAPEL ST Sales Rep RONALD EVANS
& | WINDSOR NY 13865
Line Item No. Description Price Per Unit Price per Unit Quantity Amount T
10 EP1000Z280 Starter Bundle ET1000 Elec H280 Z Series $5705.13 1 EA  $5705.1300 1 $5705.13
Sub-items 000020 to 000380 belong to this item
20 16577 ~4X-4 Male Npt Z-Series Fig 5
30 165680 -6X-6 Male Npt Z-Series Ftg 5
40 16584 -BX-8 Male Npt Z-Serias Fig 5
50 16608 -4X-4 Fem Jic Swviz-Series Fig 5
60 16610 -4X-6 Fem Jic Sw Z-Series Fig 5
70 16613 -6X-6 Fem Jic Swvlz-Serias Fig 5
80 16614 -6X-8 Fem .lic Sw Z-Series Fig 5
90 16615 -8X-8 Fem Jic Swvlz-Series Fig 5
100 16616 -BX-10 Fem Jic Sw Z-Series Ftg 5
119 16667 1/d x 7116 JIC 37 Male Z-Series Fitting 5
120 16670 3/8 x 9/16 JIC 37 Male Z-Series Fitting 5
130 16671 3/8 x 3/4 JIC 37 Male Z-Series Fitting 5
140 16672 1/2 x 3/4 JIC 37 Male Z-Series Fitting 4
150 16643 -4X-4 Fem Jicsw 90Z-Series Fig 5
160 16645 -4X-6 Fam Jicsw 90Z-Series Fig 5
170 16646 -6X-6 Fem .Jicsw 90Z-Series Fig 5
180 16649 -8X-8 Fem Jicsw 90Z-Series Fig 5
190 16631 -4X-4 Fem Jicsw 45Z-Series Fig 5
200 16634 -6X-6 Fem Jicsw 45Z-Series Ftg 5
210 16636 -BX-B Fem Jicsw 452-Seties Fig 5
220 16706 -6X-6 Fm Ffor Swvlz-Series Fig 5
230 16709 -8X-8 Fm Ffor Swvlz-Series Fig 5

Page 10f3



Lawsen Produsts, Inc,
8770 West Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 900, Chicage, IL 60631-3815
868-1L.AWSON4U {866-528-7664) lawsonproducts.com

e LAWSON Products

@

Sales Quotation

Line iem No. Description Price Per Unit Price per Unit Quantity Amount T
240 16703 -4X-4 Frn Ffor Swvlz-Series Fig 5
250 16726 -6X-6 Fm Fforswv45Z-Series Fig 5
260 16742 -6X-6 Fm Fforswv90Z-Series Fig 5
270 16745 -8X-8 Frm Fforswv80Z-Series Fig 5
280 50799 04 1/4 {-4) Ws H280 Hyd Hose 50
290 50799 08 3/8 (-6) Ws H280 Hyd Hose 50
300 50798 08 1/2 (-8) Ws H280 Hyd Hose 50
310 16255 Crimp+Ep Collet Whead Tool 1
320 16260 Adapter Collet Whead Tool 1
330 16962 Extension Wh Spacers Hyd Tooling 1
340 1555781 82 Braided Collet - TAOW/ET1000 1
350 1555831 4Z Braided Collet - T400/ET1000 1
360 1655840 6Z Braided Collet - T400/ET1000 1
370 A1C11 3 Compartmnthose Cabinet t
380 A40 Cabinet 1
END
300 ET1000MOD (-12) H280 and Z ET1000 Module $1357.36 1 EA  $1357.3600 1 $1357.36

2
Sub-items 000400 to 000510 belong to this item
400 16589 -12X-12 Male Npt Z-Series Fig 4
410 16623 -12X-12 Fem Jic Sw 2-Series Ftg 4
420 16640 -12¥-12 Fem .tcsw 45Z-Series Fig 4
430 16663 -12X%-12 Fem Jicsw 90Z-Series Ftg 4
440 16678 3/4 x 1-1/16 JIC 37 Male Z-Serias Fig 4
450 16716 -12X-12 Fm Ffor Swviz-Series Fig 4
460 16734 -12X-12 Fm Fforswv45Z-Series Fig 4
470 16751 -12X-12 Fm Florswv90Z-Series Fig 4
480 1555780 12Z Braided Collet - ET1000 t
490 50799 12 3/4 (+12) Ws H280 Hyd Hose 50

500 AINO7 18 Hole Bin 1
510 A1C02 Side Hydr Hose Cabinet 1
END*

520 ET1000MQD (-16) H280 and Z ET1000 Module $1738.58 1 EA  $1738.5800 1 $1738.58
3
Sub-items 000530 to 000640 belong to this item
530 16582 -16X-16 Male Npt Z-Series Fig
540 16627 -16X-16 Fem Jic Sw Z-Series Ftg

Page 2 of 3




Lawson Products, Inc.
B770 West Bryn Mawr Ava., Suite 900, Chisago, IL 60631-3615

e LAWSON Products 866-LAWSONAU (B66-528-7664) lawsonpraduets.com
Sales Quotation

Line Mtem No. Description ' Price -Per Unit Price per Unit Quantity Arhount T

550 16641 -16X-16 Fem Jicsw 45Z-Series Fig 4

560 16655 -16X-16 Fem Jicsw 90Z-Series Ftg 4

570 16681 1 x 1-5/16 JIC 37 Male Z-Series Fitting 4

580 16719 -16X-16 Fm Ffor Swvlz-Series Fig 4

590 16736 -16X-16 Fm Fiorswv45Z-Beries Fg 4

600 16753 -16X-16 Fm Florswvl0Z-Series Ftg 4

610 1556812 16Z Braided Collet - ET1000 1

620 50799 16 1 (-16) Ws H280 Hyd Hose 50

630 ATNDT7 18 Hole Bin k]

640 Al1C02 Side Hydr Hose Cabinet 1

“END™
Total Before Tax $8,801.07
Estimated Shipping & Handling $0.00
Estimated Tax $0.00
Estimated Total $8,801.07

S&H: Std Frt : $0.00, Expedite : $0.00, COD : $0.00, SigReq : $0.00, HAZMAT : $0.00, Lift Gate : $0.00

Page 3 of 3



RE: Parkrimp pricing

/ N Stavee  Hyorauries

Subject: RE: Parkrimp pricing
From: <gschaefer@staverhydraulics.com>
Date: 12/12/2022, 11:51 AM
To: "'Town Of Windsor Highway'" <windsorhwy@echoes.net>
CC: <support@staverhydraulics.com>, <fmundrick@staverhydraulics.com>

" The used Superkrimp that you. saw in our shop is $8500. This will include the metal stand. You will also need the
- crimp dies {KK2-KDA) that are hsted below We will test this machine and. make sure that itis operatmg properly. A
'_ new Supe_t_'kljl_mp |s_r_.lo_ub_le thls_p_nce h

From: gschaefer@staverhydraulics.com <gschaefer@staverhydrautics.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 9:27 AM

To: Town Of Windsor Highway' <windsorhwy@echoes.net>

Cc: 'support@staverhydraulics.com’ <support@staverhydraulics.com>; 'fmundrick@staverhydraulics.com’
<fmundrick@staverhydraulics.com>

Subject: Parkrimp pricing

Last week | stopped out and visited with Mike. Based on this | think that the best hose crimper for you is the
Karrykrimp 2 Bench Mount. This is a great unit that has the capacity for your needs. It is wired for 115v/20a but can
also use 208-230. This will crimp the 782TC-16 5000 psi hose on the Gradall XL3100V.,

_ x Karrykrimp 2 Bench Mount 85C-KKB $10,685.60
Die Kit will also be needed that includes lower pressure dies thru 1 %" and high pressure thru 1”: {

‘ ‘ KK2-KDA $1703.76

ThaLconomy Hose Cleaning Kit is a very important tool to use, especially when a chop saw is used tg draulic
hose. _

TH6-10-EL-8 $1049.51

e EMA style connections on it already
re readout. The

SensoControl Service Junioris a great digisefTessure gauge. The Grada
to easily connect this gauge. Bly captures the min and max pressures plus glves a difTeekage
part numbers have s anged to reflect global consistency. st

SCIN-4e¢701 (SCIR-5800

| know that you are interested in the used unit, DUeed Bnsure of the history-of it. This used unit has not been

tested. .
The new unit will come with a gregj.ée ory warranty.
Training will be i #®d with any unit that you purchase.

Parkeg# raising prices Jan 15 so | want to act now so we can avoid it.

Regards

1of2 12/12/2022,12:33 PM
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= «

Catalog 4400 US o

Karrykrimp 2

The Karrykrimp 2 is now

- #-13 avaitable in a modular
design with all the familiar
Parkrimp System
advantages.

The same unit now offers
portability and bench
rmountability.

view on web page
Capablllty

= Up to 1-1/4" D i”\;nre bralded hose
* Up to 1-1/4" ID 4 wire spiral hose
« Up to 1" iD 6 wire spiral hose

Features

= Now comes standard With KnmpNODE .
See page C-6 for more information on KrimpNODE™
+ Portable, compact rugged design
» Numerous portable power unit options available
+ Pivoting pusher design for easy die change out
. For use with 25,26, 43, 70, 71, 77, 81 and HY Series fittings

ey

Speclf‘ cations

« Dimensions: 14" wide, 14" deep, 31-1/2" high

« Weight: 120 lbs {without power unit}

» Rating: 80 fon force @ 10,000 psi maximum
* Cycle Time: 15 seconds with 85C-0EF power unit

{1/2" 43 series)
« Reference pages C-16 and C-17 for information on available

power units
Standard Equipment
Part Number - SO R Individual -
{ BEC-OBIL | A5C-KKB 7 B “. | PartNumbak
® @ | Crimp Head : 85C-CHD
& | Bench Power Unit Assembly | *85C-ZMS
® et @  iSiiver Dle Ring 85C-R01
9 L ) [ Black Die Ring 85C-R02
9 Hose Assembly 85C-00L
@ Stand Assembly 85C-STD
@ |Hose Assembly 85C-03L .

Karrykrimp 2 and Karryknmp 2 Bench Mount

Karrykrimp 2 Bench Mount

Capability view on web page -

«Upto t-1/4" lD 2 wire braidad hose
+ Up to 1-1/4" 1D 4 wire spiral hose
» Up 1o 1" 1D 6 wire spiral hose

Epe

Features

+ Faster cycle tumes on bench mounted units
» Pivoting pusher design for easy die change out
» Compact bench mount design .

(VRO

- For use with 25, 26, 43, 70, 71, 77, 81 and HY Series fittings

Specifications

+ Dimensions: 19" wide, 24" deep. 287 high

« Weight; 265 lbs

=-Rating: 60 ton force @ 10,000 psi maximum

+ Crimp Cycle Time: 15 seconds

(112" 43 series straight ﬁthng)

« Full Stroke Cycle Tirme: 24 seconds  , - .

» Hydraulic Fluid: Enerpac Ofl T

« This unit is designed to make about 200 crimps per day and
is not designed to be a production crimper. Exceeding these
suggested production amounts will significantly reduce the
life expectancy of the crimper components.

*Note: Power unit is factory wired 1o operate at 115 voll. A 20 amp
dedicated circuit is required to operate at this
voltage. Do not use extension cords to operate this
machine.

The siectric motor is dual voltage, 50/60 HZ, suitable for 208-
230/115 volt. The motor and control circuit can be rewired

by a qualified electrician to operate al alternate voltage. See
maotor name plate and wiring diagrams.

Optional Tooling

= Die Kit KK2-KDA (Inc!udes 43 Series dies in sizes 1/4",
3/8", 142", 314", 17 ;md 1«1/4" and 77 Series dies in sizes
1/2", 518", 3/4” and 1" only.

AWARNING This product can expose you to chemicals including Lead, which is known ko the Stale of California to cause cancer and birth defects or other reprodus-

{ive harm, For more mformsation go {o www,pB5warnings.ca.gov.

Nota:

« For crimp instructions, see pages C-19 and C-20.
» Hose assemblies must be inspacted for cleanliness and free of all foreign particles.

supplied by Parker Hannifin for the express purpase of operating the crimper.

« Parker Hannifin will not accapt responsibiiy for the eperation of, or provide warranty coverage for, a crimpar that is eperated by a power unit other than equiprnant

C-9




Global

A single cohesive family of complimentary
products so qualified has never before been
offered globally.

With manufacturing locations in the major

global regions, regardless of where your
equipment was originally manufactured or is today,
GlobalCore will support your hydraulic hose needs.

Simple

GlobalCore is a unified system that delivers hoses buiit
on the ISO 18752 specifications, which was developed
on how hoses are specified and used by customers — by
pressure range and not by construction. Therefore, the
selection process is simple. Select the GlobalCore hose
based on maximum working pressure required for your
application.

Selecting the fitting is even simpler. Choose the
renowned 43 Series, with more than 2,500
configurations, or the 77 Series, designed
specifically for higher pressure applications and
available in more than 500 configurations.

Agency approvals

GlobalCore carries the most common international
agency approvais as requested by our customers.
ABS, DNV, Lloyd's, MSHA", USCG are comprshensive
approvals, while other certifications will be specific to
designated hoses or sizes.
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Visit parkergiobalcore.com for the latest list of hose and
agency approvals.”

Visit www.parker.com/GlobalCore for more
information.

*MSHA only approvad for TC and ST cover options.




